My, Thomas S, Hardin ' 7627 014 Receiver Road
Civil Division 2/9/e0

Department of Justice
Waskington, D.C. 20530

Dear My, Mariin,

Tris responds to your letter of the Tth, for which I thank you.

Your letber is carefully written, so carefully I bvelieve some clarification of
the record is an aporopriate beginning for me.

My first request was not date .6/’5/??. it was much more than a year earlier. bike
the yeminder, which I believe war an appeal, it was ignored by Civil Division.

You refer to t ¢ sending of some yecords to my wife on 4/5/77, which is, from
vour mccounting, earlier than my recuest. The actuality is that sy wife made her

roguest long after mine was ignored. 1% interested us that her request was not
ignorec, slthough her appeal still is, while mine was entirsly ignored.

You sey you ‘recently became aware timatfwe had not responded...” Would it not
be more accursbe £0 Ssy thai you were audged by the appeals afﬁ_m‘?

You msike no references to the Ciwil vecomds in the offices of several United
States atlorneys, Belilmere sno Yashiongien. Soms of $he recoyds in queestion were
voguired to have been given to me under discovery ovdered by the “oirt in Baltimore.
'Hﬂwemr, I was pot provided with copies. i was only ellowed o exmwmine theme From
this exsmisnsbion I know that what was provided to my wife is incomplete. aearch of
those offices; therefere, is igportant and reqlzireio; coumpliance.

The veferrals you list Go not include the military, In the helicester suits the
Army represented all the military, including Widte House details. However, I have no
way of knowing from your letier what wae eferred to which a.gene;g #n6 thus will have uo
way of eveluabing the coumpletensss or incoupleteness of any response. (lie response is
not wweusl within my experiences withs those you do list.) I would appreciste a list

of the referrvals snd & check for compleieoncss because your list is not complete.

ABEXBER Some of the FBI reporting wss directly o the USAs, whicl: means that

Civil may not have coples but the USis do and I would like them, plesse.



The Uds also have witness in'bewim. iIf the passing of 20 years does not eliminate
privacy guestions, soue are dead and some did Yestify, thus for them there is no privacy
ZawEry concern. Those I know amm were interviewed and have died ave ¥y, and Mys, George
G, Price, Horece Thoupson and Warden Hose.

The helicopter litigetion Lad a number of historice 1 importances and I am anzious
for all those records to be included in the archival deposit of &l my records. Oue of
these Importances uas woleaﬁ.c:a;.' Another wes iegialativéd, vosiug Trom the precedsnt,
which was confirmed by the Supreme Comrt in another csse when Civil abandoned appeal.
Hothing of i:hia‘ nabure was provided %o my wife and we have po copies of Congressional
consideratien of the matder, I hope Civil can provide sll such information with regard
B0 oall emsese (Usie 2301-70 is another. Itims cited by the Gdmgress as requiring the
1974 amending of the invesligatory files exempiion of WlA.)

There is historiesl importance slse in Civil's “ongressional testimony regsrding
my FOIA reqnestss {4 review ¢f the portien with which I am familiar might e illumie
sating So Y441 now in turme of complisacs sud coets in perticular.)

indor law od regulstion you can wadve cherges and I rvequest this. By the way,
vou 6 not list €.4. T7=2155 and several other casss. The other case heve net vet
reached a final conclusicn but with your shasdommsat of appeal in C,h. T7+2153, it
hase In it the court held that L meet the requirmments for a waiver because of my
age, hoalth and financial conditien, in additdon to the public uses %o which sll these
records are put. #1l of thess matters are of historical fmporiance. Seie ol the liiie
gation is used in colliege courses snd & university has publishsd a bosk aboud one czse.
Horesver, the cost of dsfendingz 2 auwit to obtadn s waiver will greatly exosed the
cogt of the zeroxing.

I also reguest that you include all records relating to C.i. T7=2155, in accord
with your letiter, in whal you provide.

Sincerely,

€c; wuinian J. Shea, J7 Hdarold Weisbarg



